

**Susan B English School
Booster Club Meeting Agenda
Nov. 9, 2017
7:00 pm**

- I. Opening Activities
 - A. Meeting called to order at 7:15pm
 - B. Roll Call
 - C. Approval of Minutes
 - 1. 09/07/2017 and 10/12/2017
 - D. Approval of Agenda
 - E. Budget Review
- II. Old Business
 - A. Sea Otter Sweatshirts
 - B. Mixed Six Volleyball
 - C. Carnival
 - D. Healthy Snacks
- III. New Business
 - A. Basketball
- IV. Public Comment
- V. Booster Club Comments
- VI. Schedule Next Meeting
 - A. Dec. 14, 2017
- VII. Adjournment

**Booster Club members are parents of current Susan B English School students
and supportive community members. All volunteer**

President: Lisa Stanish
Secretary:

Treasurer: Steve Stanish
Principal: Josh Hinds

**Susan B English School
Booster Club Meeting Agenda
Oct. 12, 2017
7:00 pm**

- I. Opening Activities
 - A. Meeting called to order
 - B. Roll Call
 - C. Approval of Minutes
 - 1. 09/07/2017
 - D. Approval of Agenda
 - E. Budget Review
- II. Old Business
 - A. Sea Otter Sweatshirts
 - B. Mixed Six Volleyball
- III. New Business
 - A. Carnival Help Needed
 - B. Upcoming Home Volleyball Meals for Teams
 - C. Chocolate Order
 - D. Mind Amazes
 - E. Healthy Snacks
- IV. Public Comment
- V. Booster Club Comments
- VI. Schedule Next Meeting
 - A. Nov. 9, 2017
- VII. Adjournment

**Booster Club members are parents of current Susan B English School students
and supportive community members. All volunteer**

President: Lisa Stanish
Secretary:

Treasurer: Steve Stanish
Principal: Josh Hinds

**Susan B English School
Booster Club Meeting Agenda
Sept. 7, 2017
7:00 pm**

- I. Opening Activities
 - A. Meeting called to order
 - B. Roll Call
 - C. Approval of Minutes
 - 1. 03/02/2017 and 5/11/17
 - D. Approval of Agenda
 - E. Election of officers
 - F. Budget Review
- II. Old Business
 - A. Sea Otter Sweatshirts
- III. New Business
 - A. Mixed Six Volleyball
 - B. Kachemak Voyager Trip
- IV. Public Comment
- V. Booster Club Comments
- VI. Schedule Next Meeting
 - A. October 12, 2017
- VII. Adjournment

**Booster Club members are parents of current Susan B English School students
and supportive community members. All volunteer**

President: Lisa Stanish
Secretary:

Treasurer: Steve Stanish
Principal: Josh Hinds

Booster Club members are parents of current Susan B English School students
and supportive community members. All volunteer

Susan B English School
Booster Club Meeting - Draft Agenda
For Thursday, March 2, 2017

- II. Opening Activities
 - A. Meeting called to order
 - B. Roll Call
 - C. Approval of Minutes
 - 2. 01/12/2017
 - D. Approval of Agenda
 - E. Budget Review
- II. Old Business
 - B. Sea Otter Sweatshirts
 - C. Candy Bar Stock - order arrived and stored in BC closet.
 - D. Soda Machine / Order - items arrived and machine is stocked and running
- III. New Business
 - C. Booster Club Concessions - SVT Spring Carnival
 - D. Track
- IV. Public Comment
- V. Booster Club Comments
- VI. Schedule Next Meeting
- VII. Adjournment

**Booster Club members are parents of current Susan B English School students
and supportive community members. All volunteer**

President: Lisa Stanish
Secretary:

Treasurer: Steve Stanish
Principal: Josh Hinds

Susan B English School
Booster Club Meeting - Draft Agenda
For Thursday, January 12, 2017

- III. Opening Activities
 - A. Meeting called to order
 - B. Roll Call
 - C. Approval of Minutes
 - 3. 11/17/16 (12/08/16 - meeting canceled, no minutes)
 - D. Approval of Agenda
 - E. Budget Review
- II. Old Business
 - E. Girls' and Boys' Basketball Update
 - F. Sea Otter Sweatshirts
 - G. Candy Bar Stock
 - H. Banners
 - I. Soda Machine / Order
- III. New Business
- IV. Public Comment
- V. Booster Club Comments
- VI. Schedule Next Meeting
- VII. Adjournment

Booster Club members are parents of current Susan B English School students and supportive community members. All volunteer

President: Lisa Stanish
Secretary:

Treasurer: Steve Stanish
Principal: Josh Hinds

Commented [1]: Sweet! I'm glad it works. I keep looking outside and in my head weeping, it's melting - it's melting. whaaa

Commented [2]: _Marked as resolved_

Commented [3]: _Re-opened_
Hi ski legs. One addition. Thank you Dear

**Booster Club members are parents of current Susan B English School students
and supportive community members. All volunteer**

President: Lisa Stanish
Secretary:

Treasurer: Steve Stanish
Principal: Josh Hinds